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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process
Sent: Thursday, 02 June 2022 23:15
To: nrstat@nra.co.za
Cc: Ria Barkhuizen (NR)
Subject: RE: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar 

Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine
Attachments: SBPM &SCSC Joint PV - Locality Map.jpg; SBPM &SCSC Joint PV - Locality Map.pdf

Good day, 
 
Please find the locality map as requested. 
 
Should you need anything else from us please let us know. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 

 

Nondumiso Bulunga  
Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder 
Engagement & GIS  

 t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 79 458 0862 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean. 

 
 

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  
Sent: Wednesday, 01 June 2022 12:28 
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar Photovoltaic Facilities - 
Bagatla Platinum Mine 
Importance: High 
 
 
Good day 
Please supply SANRAL with a locality map.  Info can be emailed to nrstat@nra.co.za 
 
Kind regards, 
Ria 
 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 10:58 AM 
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To: NR Statutory Control <nrstatutory@nra.co.za> 
Subject: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar Photovoltaic Facilities - 
Bagatla Platinum Mine 
 
 

SBPM & SCSC SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES, FOR THE BAGATLA MINE, 
WITHIN THE THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,  

(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The development of two separate solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities, each with a generating capacity of up to 100MW, 
and associated infrastructures is proposed on the farms Portion 3 and Portion 4 of the farm Grootkuil 409 located 
approximately 6.5km west of the town of Northam in the Limpopo Province.   

 The two solar PV facilities are to be known as SBPM Solar PV and SCSC Solar PV.  The facilities are located within the 
Thabazimbi Local Municipality of the Waterberg District Municipality. The proposed grid connection routes for the PV 
developments for the Siyanda Bakgatla Platinum Mine extend to the North West Province within the Moses Kotane 
Local Municipality and the Bonjala Platinum District Municipality. 

 The project details for the respective projects are as follows: 

Applicant:                                                                                 Project Name: 
Main Street 1886 Proprietary Limited      SBPM Solar PV 
Main Street 1887 Proprietary Limited      SCSC Solar PV 
 
Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid connections are 
available in the Background Information Document attached to this e-mail. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information. 
 
Kind regards, 

  
Unsubscribe this type of email 
  
 

 

 

 

Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: publicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>
Sent: Friday, 13 May 2022 10:05
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar 

Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine

Good day 
This email is an acknowledgement of receipt for your enquiry.  
Please note that in line with requirements of Section 29 of the Spatial Planning and Land Use Management Act (Act No 
16 of 2013) read with Section 3 of the Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (Act No 3 of 2000) SANRAL have 30 days 
to acknowledge receipt of your application and 90 days to evaluate and provide response. 
Should you not receive any response within 120 days, kindly follow up on the enquiry by responding to Jan Oliver who 
will be dealing with it and will convert back to you.  He can be contacted on (012) 426-6242 / Cell 081 010 6403. 
 
Tx and Regards 
Ria 
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 15:18
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of 

the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine

Thanks 
John 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 15:05 
To: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: RE: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC 
Solar Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine 
 
 
Good day, 
 
Please find the KMZ’s as requested. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 11:31 
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Subject: RE: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC 
Solar Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine 
 
Please send me KMZ files of the proposed development. Please find attached Eskom requirements for works at or near 
Eskom infrastructure and servitudes, as well as the Eskom setbacks guideline for renewable energy developments. 
 
Kind regards 
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John Geeringh  (Pr Sci Nat) Reg. EAP (EAPASA) 
Senior Consultant Environmental Management 
Grid Planning: Land and Rights 
Eskom Transmission Division 
Megawatt Park,  D1Y42,  Maxwell Drive,  Sunninghill,  Sandton. 
P O Box 1091,  Johannesburg,  2000. 
Tel:  011 516 7233 
Cell:  083 632 7663 
Fax:  086 661 4064 
E-mail:  john.geeringh@eskom.co.za 
 
 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 10:58 
To: John Geeringh <GeerinJH@eskom.co.za> 
Subject: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC 
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

Applicant:                                                                                    Project Name: 
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

 

NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed at 
http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx  
NB: This Email and its contents are subject to the Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd EMAIL LEGAL NOTICE which can be viewed at 
http://www.eskom.co.za/Pages/Email_Legal_Spam_Disclaimer.aspx  
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Rodgers M C <RodgersMC@ledet.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 15:06
To: Savannah Public Process
Subject: RE: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar 

Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine

Noted, thank you. 
 

From: Savannah Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 11:03 AM 
To: Rodgers M C <RodgersMC@ledet.gov.za> 
Subject: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar Photovoltaic Facilities - 
Bagatla Platinum Mine 
 
 

SBPM & SCSC SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES, FOR THE BAGATLA 
MINE, WITHIN THE THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,  

(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The development of two separate solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities, each with a generating capacity of up to 
100MW, and associated infrastructures is proposed on the farms Portion 3 and Portion 4 of the farm 
Grootkuil 409 located approximately 6.5km west of the town of Northam in the Limpopo Province.   

 The two solar PV facilities are to be known as SBPM Solar PV and SCSC Solar PV.  The facilities are located 
within the Thabazimbi Local Municipality of the Waterberg District Municipality. The proposed grid 
connection routes for the PV developments for the Siyanda Bakgatla Platinum Mine extend to the North West 
Province within the Moses Kotane Local Municipality and the Bonjala Platinum District Municipality. 

 The project details for the respective projects are as follows: 

Applicant:                                                                    Project Name: 
Main Street 1886 Proprietary Limited           SBPM Solar PV 
Main Street 1887 Proprietary Limited           SCSC Solar PV 
 
Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid 
connections are available in the Background Information Document attached to this e-mail. 
 
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

From: Aulicia Maifo <amaifo@dffe.gov.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 14:55
To: Savannah Public Process
Cc: BC Admin
Subject: RE: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar 

Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine

Good day Sir/Madam, 
 
I hope this email finds you well. 
 
DFFE Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation hereby acknowledge the receipt of the invitation to review and comment 
on the mentioned project. Kindly notify us as soon as the report becomes available.  
 
Please note that all Public Participation Process documents related to Biodiversity EIA review and any other 
Biodiversity EIA queries must be submitted to the Directorate: Biodiversity Conservation at Email: 
BCAdmin@environment.gov.za for attention of Mr Seoka Lekota. 
 
Kind Regards, 
Ms. Aulicia Maifo 
Intern: Biodiversity Conservation, Mainstreaming EIA 
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment 
Environment House 
473 Steve Biko and Soutpansberg Streets 
PRETORIA 
Tel: (012) 399 9627 
Cell: 076 958 0761 
E-mail: amaifo@dffe.gov.za   
Call Centre: 086 111 2468 

 
 

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>  
Sent: 10 May 2022 11:05 AM 
To: Tsholofelo Shalot Sekonko <tsekonko@dffe.gov.za> 
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

 

'Please consider the environment before you print this email' The processing of personal information by the 
Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment is done lawfully and not excessive to the purpose of processing 
in compliance with the POPI Act, any codes of conduct issued by the Information Regulator in terms of the POPI Act and 
/ or relevant legislation providing appropriate security safeguards for the processing of personal information of others.  


